



WPSB Working Group. "CLASSIFICATION"

MEETING DATE. 8th July 2020 21.00 CET=> 2nd Sept 2020 21.00CET

MEETING MINUTES.

Present:

Christian Femy (FRA)]

Anna Muldoon (AUS)

Jessica Tidswell (USA)

Leanne Rees (AUS) (not on the call, with notice)

Sandra Titulaer (NED)

Agenda :

1. Minutes last meeting 4th May (action items?)
2. Participation UL and LL1 women at the Games? (IP GB didn't discuss this topic yet..)
3. Classification opportunities 20-21
 - a. *see also <https://www.paralympic.org/snowboard/events>
4. IPC/WPSB activities
5. Research
6. Other topics
7. Next meeting date : ?